

Ref: DS

Date: 25 November 2021

A meeting of the Inverciyde Council will be held on Thursday 2 December at 4pm.

Members may attend the meeting in person or via remote online access. Webex joining details have been sent to Members and Officers. Members are requested to notify Committee Services by 12 noon on Wednesday 1 December 2021 how they intend to access the meeting.

In the event of connectivity issues, Members are asked to use the *join by phone* number in the Webex invitation and as noted above.

Information relating to the recording of meetings can be found at the end of this notice.

ANNE SINCLAIR
Interim Head of Legal and Democratic Services

BUSINESS

**Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest	Page
NEW	BUSINESS	
2.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverclyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards	
	Grants Sub-Committee (22 September 2021) (pp 225-234) Inverclyde Council (23 September 2021) (pp 235-243) Local Review Body (6 October 2021) (pp 244-245) Audit Committee (19 October 2021) (pp 246-247) Health & Social Care Committee (21 October 2021) (pp 248-252) Inverclyde Council (Special) (28 October 2021) (pp 253-254) Environment & Regeneration Committee (28 October 2021) (pp 255-261) Education & Communities Committee (2 November 2021) (pp 262-267) Planning Board (3 November 2021) (pp 268-277) Human Resources Appeals Board (12 November 2021) (pp 279-285) Inverclyde Council (Special) (18 November 2021) (pp 286) Local Police & Fire Scrutiny Committee (18 November 2021) (pp 287-288)	
3.	Chief Social Work Officer Annual Report Report by Interim Corporate Director (Chief Officer) Inverclyde Health & Social Care Partnership	р
4.	2023 Review by Boundary Commission Scotland of UK Parliamentary Constituencies	
**	Report by Interim Head of Legal & Democratic Services	р
5. **	Update Regarding Shared Services Joint Committee Report by Interim Head of Legal & Democratic Services	р

6.	2022/23 Budget Update	
	2022/23 budget opuate	
	Report by Interim Director Finance & Corporate Governance	р
		•
7.	Financial Strategy 2021/31 - Update	
	Report by Interim Director Finance & Corporate Governance	р
	Troport by interim Biroccor i manos a Gorporato Governanco	P
REM	ITS FROM COMMITTEES	
8.	Treasury Management - Mid-Year Report 2021/22 - Remit from Policy &	
	Resources Committee	
	Report by Interim Head of Legal & Democratic Services	р
		•
TRUS	ST BUSINESS	
9.	Watt Institution Collections Policies – Remit from Education & Communities	
	Committee	
	Report by Interim Head of Legal & Democratic Services	р
		•
10.	Trust Funds Annual Accounts 2020/21	
	Report by Honorary Treasurer	р
		•
	documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt informa	tion in
term	s of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exc	empt
term: infor		empt
term: infor relev	s of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exemation being that set out in the paragraphs of Part I as detailed in the minute of t	empt

The reports are available publicly on the Council's website and the minute of the meeting will be submitted to the next standing meeting of the Inverclyde Council. The agenda for the meeting of the Inverclyde Council will be available publicly on the Council's website.

Please note that the meeting will be recorded for publishing on the Council's website. The Council is a Data Controller under UK GDPR and the Data Protection Act 2018 and data collected during any recording will be retained in accordance with the Council's Data Protection Policy, including, but not limited to, for the purpose of keeping historical records and making those records available.

By entering the online recording or attending the Chambers in person, please acknowledge that you may be filmed and that any information pertaining to you contained in the video and oral recording of the meeting will be used for the purpose of making the recording available to the public.

Enquiries to – Diane Sweeney – Tel 01475 712147